ICS CONSULTING, INC

Pelican Rapids Schools — ISD No. 548
310 South Broadway

P.O. Box 642

Pelican Rapids, MN 56572

September 18, 2015

ATTN: Stephanie Winjum c/o: Emily Evenson

RE: Pelican Rapids Secondary School Phase III
Meinecke-Johnson Company Application & Certification for Payment No. 5

Dear Ms. Winjum:

Enclosed with this letter is the Meinecke-Johnson Company Application & Certification for
Payment No. 5:

Current Paymenf Requested $1,508,885.00
Remaining Contract Including Retainage $9,214,074.85

Please issue the payment noted to the contractor. Do not hesitate to contact me if you have
questions regarding the enclosed information.

Regards,

Curt Kluznik
Project Manager

C Roger Olson, Meinecke-Johnson (Hand Delivered)
Thor Panchenko, Wold Architects & Engineers (Hand Delivered)
File

Encl.
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